

DRAFT AGENDA
Boyce Hill Town Forest Steering Committee
Wednesday November 4, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.
Zoom Information on Page 2

- I. Administrative
 - A. Approve Minutes from 10/20/20 and 10/21/20 Meetings
 - B. Public Comment (5 minutes)
- II. Steering Committee Organization & Communications (Corrie, Karrie, Pete)
 - 1. New email - FaystonBHTF@gmail.com
 - 2. Revised file structure in GDrive
 - 3. Training session on GDrive helpful?
 - 4. Communications Plan thinking (Pete)
- III. Current management issues
 - A. Pond embankment (Woody, Lisa)
 - 1. Visit with Shawn Patenaude
 - 2. Meeting with Bethany Turnbaugh
 - B. Mowing
 - 1. Discrepancy between map and mowed area?
 - 2. Thank you letter to Sugarbush? (SB or SC?)
 - C. Private Property Interaction
 - 1. Property boundary/neighbor questions
 - a) Fuller - sap operation
 - b) Saylor - no mowing to discourage trespassers
 - c) Cohen/Turnbaugh - noise, safety
- IV. Next Immediate Tasks
 - A. Commercial Permit Process (Woody/Chuck)
 - 1. Research other towns and their process
 - 2. Ideas for issuing permits
 - 3. Draft process
 - B. Natural Resource Reports (Corrie/Lisa)
 - 1. Natural Resources Inventory - Dubois & King
 - 2. Vermont Audubon Forest Bird Habitat Assessment
 - 3. Invasive Species Inventory - VLT
 - 4. Vernal Pool Summary - VLT
- V. Work Planning
 - A. Full Timeline?
 - B. Master To-Do List Discussion (All)
 - C. Fundraising
- VI. Public Input Process
 - A. Gathering Public Input
 - 1. Zoom presentations
 - 2. Surveys
 - 3. Other??
 - B. How to make it happen?
 - 1. 3rd Party Consultant?
 - 2. SC role?

VII. Next meeting: **WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020 AT 7:00PM**

Zoom Meeting Information

Topic: BHTF Steering Committee

Time: Nov 4, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85827803952?pwd=WDIBL1piMk5jUkFPTjFNbUt3ZmJ3Zz09>

Meeting ID: 858 2780 3952

Passcode: 654478